

7. Landon Hill

On Ingraham Rd, about 1/4 of a mile from its intersection with Landon Hill Rd, visible from the road.

map prepared by Warren County GIS June 2021

State Route 9, visible from the road.

At the end of Dennehy Rd, about 1/4 of a mile from its intersection with

Chester Historic Markers

TOWNOF

HORICO N

1. United Methodist Church

On State Route 9 in Pottersville, between the intersections with Olmstedville Rd and Valley Farm Rd. The year 1810 was the beginning of organized Methodism in Pottersville. In 1835, a Sunday School was organized and in 1847 a church building was constructed. That building has been enlarged and renovated over the years and is still in use today.

Olmsi

Pottersville

2. Fowler House

On Main St in Chestertown, between the bank and Church of the Good Shepherd. The Fowler House was built in the early 1800s. Charles Fowler was a Chestertown merchant. His sons, Byron and Joseph were prominent Glens Falls businessmen. The three buildings of the Historic District were part of the property once owned by Fowler. It is now the Chester Inn, owned by the Robbins family and rented out to visitors.

3. Church of the Good Shepherd

On Main St between the Chester Inn and the Main Street Ice Cream Parlor.

The Church of the Good Shepherd was organized in 1876 and the Church itself was built in 1883. Under the leadership of Reverend Clement Whipple. It was consecrated in 1884, and the new parish hall was added in 1954 after the former Parish was sold.

4. Chester Town Hall

On Main St across from the grocery store. This was originally known as the home of the Chestertown Central School, which opened in 1935. When the North Warren Central School District was formed, the building became the North Warren

Central School. In 1999, a new North Warren Central School building was erected and the former Chestertown Central School became the Town of Chester Municipal Center in 2001.

5. Chester War Memorial

In front of the Town of Chester Municipal Center. The plaque is dedicated to those men and women who served the country in a time of need in all wars and conflicts.

TOWN OF WARRENSBURG

On Dennehy Rd, about 3 miles south of Chestertown. The Memorial was built upon the footprint of the Darrowsville Wesleyan Methodist Church. The Church was built in about 1845 and was deconstructed in 2011. The Church was a stop of the Underground Railroad.

6. Darrowsville

Memorial

Chestertown